Uffington Parish Council Monday 8th October 2018

MINUTES

- 1. Chairman's Welcome: the Chairman welcomes all to the meeting
- Present: Councillor L Padmore Chairman ; Councillor P Daimond- Vice-chairman; Councillor R Davies : Councillor A Blake; Shropshire Councillor L Picton ;clerk to the council L Pardoe and two members of the public who were also candidates for the casual vacancy on the Parish Council. There were no apologies.
- 3. Co-Option of Councillor; There were two candidates and they had both given written statements of Interest to the Chairman. These were circulated to the members of the Parish Council and the members voted on their preferred choice. This was done by secret ballot. The candidate with most votes was Edward Strawbridge who was welcomed to the Parish Council and joined the members at the table.
- 4. Signing of Declaration of Acceptance of Office; this was signed in the presence of the members and witnessed by the clerk.
- 5. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest; There were none at this point.
- 6. Public Session: There were no members of the pubic present.
- 7. **Police Report:** Please note these will now be done bi-monthly due to PC Walton's workload. This would be forwarded to members when the clerk received it.
- Council to agree minutes of meeting held on 10th September 2018: It was agreed that these were a true and accurate record of the meeting; proposed by Councillor P Daimond; seconded by Councillor A Blake and agreed by all members present.
- **9.** Clerk to report on matters from the minutes not covered elsewhere on the agenda. There was nothing to report that was no covered on the agenda items.
- **10. To receive Reports from Shropshire Councillor L Picton**; Councillor Picton had been in a meeting with Ian Walshaw from Shropshire Council about the Sundorne Roundabout which was very positive and she hopes to have a full design and quote for the November meeting. Shropshire Council has a lot more cuts it needs to make in the future.
- 11. Council to consider staging training for local residents on CPR using the training materials supplied with the defibrillator. The Chairman had arranged a training session to take place on Monday 15th October at the Village Hall starting at 6.15pm. This had been advertised around the village by fliers. The Chairman asked members to spread the word to residents and encouraged all to attend the session. It would also be put on the parish council website. There would be no charge for this session.

12. To receive reports from

- Sundorne Roundabout update: See above report from Shropshire Councillor
 - LJC; There has been nothing to report.
 - Neighbourhood watch; it was agreed that the clerk should make new posters for the Neighbourhood Watch members and laminate these now that the Parish Council had its full quota of members.
 - Any other meetings attended by members; There had been no other meetings attended
 - To appoint member to the Helicopter Noise Liaison Group. The group meets twice a year at RAF Shawbury. It was agreed that Councillor L Padmore would attend this on behalf of the Parish Council and report back to the meetings.

Signed.....

13. Highway Matters

- Councillors to report any Highways matters. There were still potholes to be done although these had been marked up with yellow paint in readiness for repair.
- Clerk to report on kissing gates on local footpaths, the clerk read out the reply she had received from Shropshire Council who said that as the landowner did not want to replace the stiles with kissing gates Shropshire Council was unable to pursue this request. The members of the Parish Council expressed their dismay that the landowner would not allow full access to the footpaths.
- Council to consider the LTP4 questionnaire for comments.-circulated to members by e-mail. The members each completed this and instructed the clerk to complete on the Parish Councils behalf.

14. Planning:

- Clerk to update previous applications.
 18/04293/AGR. Hillside Farm Uffington. Application Withdrawn
 18/04244/ASMP. Land adjoining Manor Farm Uffington. Awaiting decision
 18/3997/AMP. Gables Farm Bungalow, Uffington. Permission Granted.
 18/02750/FUL:Weir at Sunderton Pool. Uffington. Awaiting decision
- ii) Council to consider new applications.
 - Reference; 18/04179/FUL Address: Ebury Hill Caravan and Camping Site, Haughton, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY4 4GB Proposal: Works to facilitate site upgrades and improvements comprising resurfacing of existing site roads, conversion of 19No. Grass pitches to all weather pitches.

construction of a new section of concrete road to serve 2No. all weather pitches and installation of new chemical disposal point

After discussion it was agreed to support this application. Proposed by Councillor L Padmore; seconded by Councillor P Daimond and agreed by all members present.

iii) Council to consider applications received after 21st September 2018. There were no other applications to consider.

15. Finance

 Council to agree and pay accounts as presented by the clerk: to be circulated via email to members; it was agreed to pay the accounts as presented by the clerk. Proposed by Councillor R Davies; seconded by Councillor A Blake and agreed by all members present.

Cheque Number	Payee	Brief Description	Amount
000704	HMRC	PAYE	58.80
000705	L Pardoe	Salary & Exp	350.56
000706	Npower	Lighting	222.22
		Total	631.58

ii. Council to accept Bank Reconciliation as presented by the clerk; It was agreed to accept the bank reconciliation account as presented by the clerk ;proposed by councillor R Davies; seconded by Councillor AS Blake and agreed by all members resent.

16. Correspondence: this was noted

17. Parish Matters

 Councillors to report any matters within the parish.
 Councillors reported a marked increase in the speeding through the village and Councillor Blake reported that there was an increase in large vehicles and tankers travelling through the village. Clerk to report this to the Safer Roads Partnership. Councillor Davies reported that the speed van had been in the village earlier that day.

- Date and time of Next meeting it was agreed that this would be held on Monday 10th December 2018 at 7.30pm at Uffington Village Hall.
- 19. The Chairman thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 8.20.pm

Signed.....